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7 May 1973 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations 

SUBJECT: Items for Possible Use in Briefing 
the DCI 

l. This Memorandum is submitted in order to 
identify to you for possible briefing of the 
Director activities which in certain contexts could 
be construed as delicate or inappropriate. . 

2. At the request of the Director of Security, 
from approximately mid—October 1972 to mid-January 
1973 safesite number 583 was made available to the 
U.S. Marshal's Service for use as a secure residence 
by an Assistant U.S. Attorney who reportedly was 
under threat of assassination by organized criminal 
elements. 

4. For approximately two years the SB Division 
has had the cooperation of the Commander of the 
Morals Division of the District of Columbia Police 
Department in training officers scheduled for 
assignment to the USSR and Eastern Europe in how to 
conduct themselves if placed under arrest. The 
arrangement was made through the Office of Security. 

S. Since late 1972 CIA has taken part in seven 
FBI training courses at Quantico, Virginia in 
response to requests from the FBI. We have shared 
with them through lectures and discussions lessons 
we have learned which are relevant to their counter- 
espionage responsibilities. 
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6 As a means of sharing more fully our operational 
ex erience we have invited three FBI officers to beP students in our Soviet Operatins Course from 14 to 25 
May 1973. 

7. The Soviet defector Yuriy NOSENKO was 
confined at a CIA facility from April 1964 to 
September 1967 while efforts were being made to 
establish whether he was a bona fide defector. 
Although his present attitude toward the Agency is 

'te satisfactory the possibility exists that the qui _ _ _ 

press could cause undesirable publicity if it were 
to uncover the story. 

David H. Blee 
- Chief 
Soviet Bloc Division
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